CITY OF AUBURN

Memorial City Hall — 24 South Street — Auburn, New York — 13021

ADDENDUM No. 1

Bid

Wall Street Park Phase I
152 Wall Street, Auburn, NY

Bid Due Date: May 30, 2024 by 11:30 A.M.
Addendum Issuance Date: May 17, 2024
Office of Planning & Economic Development
24 South Street

Auburn, NY 13021
315-255-4115

Jeffrey Dygert, City Manager
Jennifer Haines, Director of Planning and Economic Development

Prepared By: City of Auburn Office of Planning & Economic Development (315) 255-4115



ADDENDUM No. 1 TO BID DOCUMENTS
To All Potential Bidders:

This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued request for proposal documents and/ or given
for informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. Please attach this addendum
to the documents in your possession. All proposers shall acknowledge receipt of any and all addenda,
if any, listing the Addenda in their letter of interest.

1. The bid due date will be moved from Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 11:30 A M. to Thursday,
May 30, 2024 at 11:30 A M.
2. Additional clarification regarding the bid will be forthcoming

Additional Information
Any questions, comments, or concerns with this BID shall be directed to the City of Auburn, Office of
Planning & Economic Development (315) 253-3518, Attn: Tiffany Beebee, Senior Planner. Bids are

due Thursday, May 30, 2024 by 11:30 A M. The City of Auburm appreciates your time associated
with providing a bid and looks forward to working with you in the near future.

Sincerely,

(A ) Bechree

Tiffany Beebee, Senior Planner
Office of Planning & Economic Development



